Brian Marguardt

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent; Friday, May 17, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Brian Marquardt; Alan SCHNEIDER

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Brian —

I’'m not aware of delays on our end, we've had have full approval since 12/20/23 and have pushed this to fabrication and
are still tracking for early September delivery as we were anticipating from the project start.

We had a minor delay between sending the submittal on 10/18/23 and getting the approval as noted from the engineer
we received on 12/20/23, outside of that we are facing no delays, fabrication is going as planned and is set to deliver
within the proposed and gquoted timelines.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns that | can assist you with.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager— Municipal
Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobile 651-708-0498 | n halversoni@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

@D Kurita

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 12:46 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider @kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

Hello Nina,

The engineer on this project is asking for a letter stating what delays have been encountered causing the long lead time
of this filter package. The reason for this is so they can ask for an extension on the project. Can you send something to
me in letter form on your company letterhead just as a PDF that | can forward on and they can use to explain why the
extension is needed. Doesn’t have to be extremely in depth, just some of the high level reasons. Acquiring materials,
busy production schedule, etc. Thank you.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628



marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 7:50 AM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

No problem, | had thought | responded previously so my apologies for missing that!

Definitely reach out as needed to keep all parties satisfied and feeling good about where things are at, there’s a lot of
coordination with these sites so | fully understand that! | will certainly keep you updated on any changes that come up,
but | don’t anticipate any.

Have a great weekend!

Nina Halverson

Project Manager - Municipal
Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobite 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica,com

O Kuria

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 7:46 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

Thank you Nina, the engineer and general contractor are constantly asking for updates. | know you will keep us informed
if anything changes.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <p.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 7:43 AM
To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: RE: {EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865
Brian —

Yes, we are still tracking for delivery the week of 9/9/24.

We’re not in fabrication yet for this location, but once we are and closer to completion [ can provide a more detailed
schedule of Felivery.



Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobite 651-706-0498 | n.halversen@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

D Kurita

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 7:37 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT)RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

Hello Nina,
I'm stili looking for an update on this equipment. Please reply soon with an update.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Brian Marquardt

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:12 PM

To: 'Nina HALVERSON' <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

Hello Nina,

Our general contractor on this project is looking for me to give him an equipment update. Are we still looking at mid
August to early September for delivery?

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marquardtbh@rohdebros.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

You don't often get email from n.halverson@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important
Bri|an = |




Sorry | missed your call, | was on another call when yours was coming through.

Rough estimate is likely mid-August for all 4 vertical tanks to all be ready for delivery. | will reach out and inquire to see if
there is a better answer at the moment, but it may not be something they can give me until closer to summer.

| will reach out if they give me something different.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Desk 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | ita-
Kurita America Inc. | www, kuritaamerica.com

How are we doing? Take our short survey!

D Kurita

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <pn.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

Thank you for the update. If we do take the four vertical tanks early, | would want them all at the same time. Do you
have any idea when these four may get completed?

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Subject: RE: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

You don't often get email from n.halverson@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important
Good morning Brian,

I will update my contacts and information on this job, so I send things to the right place.
Right now, we've got approval on this one, which was received about a month ago.
We're early in the process, but our fabrication teams are aiming towards mid-August or early September delivery date

based on their scheduling and the number of vessels.

Rich had previously noted that you'd like to take delivery of the 4 vertical tanks as soon as they are complete to allow
placement and piping to happen before the pressure Tessel is delivered.
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The 4 verticals will complete at various points, would you like them to deliver as they complete or all 4 at the same time
— this can be done either way without issue on our end.

My contact information is below, please reach out with any questions or concerns so we can get them addressed for
you!

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Desk 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | ita-
Kurita America Inc. | www kuritaamerica.com

How are we doing? Take our short survey!

@ Kurita

From: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:53 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtbh@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson®@kurita-water.com>
Subject: Kronenwetter- Rohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865

Hi Brian
Our project manager is;

Nina Halverson
Profject Manager

Desk 763-957-1947 | Mobille 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com

Nina will be able to update you on the status of the project.
I have copied her here.

Thanks!

Alan Schneider

Tonka Water Territory Manager
Mobile 612-708-6517 | Main 800-530-1887 | a.schneider@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>
Subject: [EXTIRohde Brothers 23066-2270-57865



Hello,

I'm checking in on the status of this order. I'm taking this project over as Rich Dehnel no longer works here. If you could
please update me with the estimated shipping date. Thank you.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marquardtb@rohdebros.com

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary business information
owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The transmission of this e-mail may be
legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended person or entity, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of
any kind is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply
to this electronic mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.
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

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary
business information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The
transmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended
person or entity, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this electronic
mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.



